June 28, 2006

SG Interests I, Ltd

c/o Nika Energy Operating, LLC
P.O. Box 2677

Durango, CO 81302

30-043-5,0/6

This letter is to certify that Bison Drilling did run deviation surveys at the below listed
depths on your Federal 21-6-34 #2 well, Section 30, Townshlp 21 North, Range 6 West,

Sandoval County, New Mexico. ‘/’
200° 2 deg

500° 1% deg

1000° 1 deg

To the best of my knowledge, I swear this information to be true.

Sincerely,

Justin Hammill

Stage of New Moxion
Drilling Manager Q County of San Juen
Notary




